RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

Council School District No. 13
Adams County, Idaho
Minutes of Regular Board Meeting
November 9, 2020

A quorum being present, Chairman Bob Grossen called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. in the high school library. Other board members present were Shawn Stanford, Julie Pate and Melissa Roundtree. Also present were Superintendent Clete Edmunson, Elementary Principal Jenny Grooms, District Clerk-Treasurer Mindy Ivey, Mrs. Trista Robbins and 2 community members. The pledge was led by Bob Grossen at 6:00 p.m. Mr. Joyce joined the meeting at 6:50.

Consent Agenda

Moved by Shawn Stanford to approve the current agenda, the minutes of the October 12th meeting, bills and financial report; seconded by Julie Pate, motion carried.

Reports

ATHLETIC:

Mr. Edmunson reported on the football team making it to state this season. We have received various compliments from spectators and coaches on the opposing team about our coaching staff and players. They represented CHS with respect and good sportsmanship. Basketball is a go and things are getting into swing for the season. Cheer will be put on hold for now, as there will not be crowds allowed at games.

SUPERINTENDENT/CHS:

Mr. Edmunson reported that we will be having some sort of observance for Veteran's Day. It will be different than usual, as we don't want to compromise any vets' health with possible exposure to anything, but we will still honor our veterans and make sur students know what it is all about. We are now back in Stage 3 of COVID, which means no gatherings of 50 or more. This means our horn contest and fall sports banquet will be postponed for now. Basketball games will be home team parents and essential people only. All games will be streamed live for the rest of the fans to watch. At this point we have had 3 part-time staff members, 2 elementary students and 6 high school students test positive for COVID and each of them were quarantined, along with those they have been in extended direct contact with immediately. They have continued with remote learning to keep on track and all of this has gone quite smoothly. We have had some issues finding enough substitutes to cover where needed, but the staff has really stepped up to help where they can.

Mrs. Pfeifer has started to offer a grab-and-go option for all students that will consist of a cold sandwich, veggies, fruit, chips/crackers and milk. This seems to be a popular option for those that want to grab their meal and take it to the high school to eat.

CES:

Mrs. Grooms reported that October was a very busy month around CES. Staff has had some adjustments due to COVID-related absences, but all have adjusted well and are on track making recorded lessons for any students needing distance learning for now.

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

Council School District No. 13 Adams County, Idaho Minutes of Regular Board Meeting November 9, 2020

The 3rd IStation assessment is complete and scores are continuing to go up.

Our annual Halloween parade was a socially-distanced success and all had fun.

Over 1000 new books have been logged in to the library, thanks to a grant and support from Midas Gold. An AR store has been set up and encourages students to read and get their AR points, which they can then trade in for prizes from the store.

Mrs. Lattimer has been coming in regularly to help with K-3 reading.

NEW BUSINESS:

Mr. Edmunson updated the board on the bus barn progress. Lights have been installed, cable pulled and internet should be connected this week, along with heating inspection. Mr. Kesler and Mr. Pfeifer should be able to move their offices into the new building in the next week or two.

Mr. Edmunson wanted to give a big shout-out to Cooper Iveson for his high score of 1320 he received on his SAT.

Our new Athletic Eligibility plan is in place and seems to be going well.

Executive Session

Moved by Melissa Roundtree to go into executive session as per Idaho Code 74-206(1)(a)(c) for the purpose of personnel and property; second by Shawn Stanford; motion carried at 6:59 p.m. by roll call as follows: Bob Grossen—yes: Shawn Stanford-yes: Melissa Roundtree-yes: Julie Pate-yes.

Present in executive session were the previously named board members, Mr. Edmunson, Mrs. Grooms and Mrs. Ivey. The board discussed personnel and property and then returned to regular session at 7:18 p.m.

Moved by Melissa Roundtree to approve Chance Hackett, Katelynn Perez and Justin Aimes as substitute teachers; seconded by Shawn Stanford; motion carried.

Moved by Melissa Roundtree to adjourn; seconded by Shawn Stanford; motion carried at 7:19 p.m.

Board Chairman	District Clerk- Treasurer